To: Smith. Rrad (ONAGYLSMOMBrad Smith3Musdnionvl. Hooyer, William

J. . ATF Chait, Mark
R ATF ;
From: Melson, Kenneth E.

Sent: Sun 3/6/2011 5:27:08 PM
Subject: Fw: Fast and Furious
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NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)
named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without
appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s)
in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of
Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

----- Original Message -----

From: Pascual, Carlos (Mexico City) <PascualC@state.gov>
To: Lanny. Breuer@crm usdoj.gov <Lanny.Breuer@crm.usdoj. gov>, : ATF _
Bruce.Swartz@crm.usdoj.gov <Bruce.Swartz@crm.usdoj.gov>; i ATF i ATF
Cc: Feeley, John D (Mexico City) <FeeleyJD@state.gov>; Williams, James H (Mexuco City)
<williamsjha@state.gov>

Sent: Sun Mar 06 12:14:05 2011

Subject: Re: Fast and Furious
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The faster we can move down this track the better. Ken said there is a Monday meeting with the DAG. |
hope this can all get approved on Monday.
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This message has been sent via BlackBerry

----- Original Message ---—--

From: Breuer, Lanny A. <Lanny.Breuer@usdoj.gov>
To: Pascual, Carlos (Mexico City)

Sent: Sun Mar 06 07:44:00 2011

Subject: Re: Fast and Furious

| will speak with folks at DOJ. Let's talk early next week.
----- Original Message -----

From: Pascual, Carlos (Mexico City) <PascualC@state.gov>
To:i ATF & Williams, James H (Mexico City)

DOJ-FF-03667



<williamsjha@state.gov>; Featherstone, Alex (Mexico City) <FeatherstoneA@state.gov>; Breuer, Lanny

A.; Swartz._Rnice ,
Cc: ATF
Sent: Sat Mar 05 23:09:00 2011

Subject: Re: Fast and Furious
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This message has been sent via BlackBerry

DOJ-FF-03668
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